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Furnishing the Legislature with Essential Information: The Judiciary's Budget Request
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Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to Budget Director
Megna, whose indicated recipients are the chairs, ranking members, and secretaries of the Senate
Finance Committee and Assembly Ways and Means Committee, as well as the chairs and
ranking members of the Senate and Assembly Judiciary Committees. It is already posted on our
website, wwwjudgewatch.orq, on the webpage devoted to "Securing Legislative Oversight &
ou'oio.ffiofthejudiciu|puyraises...,,,whoSehyperlint<isaccessiblefrom
the top panel "Latest News". Here's the direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-
pages/judicial-compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
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Robert L. Megna Director of the Budget

Stae of New York/Executtve Departurent

Division of thc Budget

State Capitol
Albany, New York 12224

R-E: Fulnishing the Lc8islatrue with Esscnti+l Information:

ttl lVt *t review did the Division of the Budget do of the Judiciary's budget for

fiscal ycar 20'l?-2014?
(Z) What is the Division of the Budget's respoflse to CJA's tostimouy at the

iegislature's February 6, 2013 budgct hcariry on "public protection", opposing the

Judioiary,s budget and firnding for the judioial ealary increase?

Dear Budget Director M"grtq

This follows my phone conversation on Fdday, Febnrary 22,201!,with Chief Budget Examiner

Susan Knapp, ;h;, initially was not available when I tclqhoned to spcak with her (518474-4313),

but who tfren ngrricAty returned my call upon rny commlrlicating to hcr seoretary, Karcn Mattisorr,

what I was intouding io inform thc Legislature in the cvent I did not hear bank fiom her promptly, ro

wrr, thnt the Division of the Budget does NO critical rcview of the Judiciary's budget.


